Date: June 18, 2008

Federal Communications Commission

Authorization and Evaluation Division

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Attn: OET Dept.

Ref: FCC Class Il Permissive change for FCC ID: J9CUNDP-1H
(Original Grant date: January 23, 2008)
Applicant: Qualcomm Incorporated

Dear Sir/Madam:

Qualcomm, Inc. is submitting an application for Class Il Permissive Change to our Mini-PCle wireless
WAN card, model UNDP-1 (FCC ID: J9CUNDP-1H).

There is no hardware or electrical modification made to the applying modular transmitter itself.
The changes filed under this application are:
® Adding HSTNN-W47C Tablet with collocation with WLAN FCC ID QDS-BRCM1036 and WLAN
FCC ID QDS-BRCM1028. End user installation is allowed.
® Reduce GSM/GPRS 850MHz transmit power to 1.585 W ERP

Please contact me if you have any questions or need further information regarding this application.

Sincerely,

John Forrester
Qualcomm Inc.



